From: Johnson. Timothy

To: Mattern, Kevin; Smith, James

Cc: Hernandez, Antonia; Moore, Wendy; Smith, Brian
Subject: RE: G20120647

Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 11:01:49 AM

Scott Moore signed it out last week. The package will be delivered to EDO this afternoon and the
ticket can be closed out.

From: Mattern, Kevin

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 10:49 AM
To: Smith, James; Johnson, Timothy
Subject: G20120647

Jim/Tim, | just wanted to check on the status of this one. | know Scott had the document last
Thursday but not sure if he gave his comments to you guys? Let me know if you still need anything
from us to close this ticket out tomorrow. Thanks.

http://papaya.nrc.gov/NMSS/TTSNMSS/maintenance/DisplayTicket action.cfm?
form.ticketNo=G20120647

Kind regards,

Kevin

Kevin S. Mattern

Acting Technical Assistant

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safequards
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-492-3221 (office)

202-744-7838 (cellular)
kevin.mattern@unrc.qov
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